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DATE: December 10, 2019

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Roberson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Bereavement

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Chief Human Resources Officer, Human Resources
RESOURCE

STAFF: Cindy Maksymuik

REFERENCE: AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements

Mr. Rick Haggith passed away on November 24, 2019, at the age of 64 years. Mr. Haggith was hired to the
District in November 1987 and spent his entire career as a maintenance and warehouse worker. Mr.
Haggith was on a leave of absence prior to his passing. Mr. Haggith is survived by his wife, Bev, his children,
Jeff and Kaitlyn, and grandchildren, Jessica and McKenzie, as well as siblings, nieces, nephews and
numerous other family and friends. A memorial service will be held on Saturday, December 14, 2019 at
Evergreen Funeral Home.

Miss Sherry Harris passed away on October 9, 2019 at the age of 57 years. Miss Harris was hired to the
District in 1981 and spent her entire career working as a clerk in District Security. Miss Harris is survived by
her friend Darren, her siblings, Glen, Dennis, Geraldine, Georgina (Calvin), Bonny and Sandra, as well as
nieces, nephews, family and friends. A celebration of life was held at amiskwaciy Academy.

Ms. Halia Radiuk passed away on October 25, 2019, at the age of 63 years. Ms. Radiuk was hired to the
District in August 1979 and spent her entire career working as a teacher. Ms. Radiuk was on a leave of
absence prior to her passing. Ms. Radiuk is survived by her children Mila and Marco, and numerous family
and friends. A service was held at St. Andrew’s Ukrainian Orthodox.
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